

BLUE THUNDER BOOSTERS MINUTES FOR MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2022 (BNHS - LIBRARY)

Called to Order: 6:01 P.M.

Attendees: Ed Powers, Alicia Perez, Robin Winters, Tim Beccastro, Corinne Boatman, Sarah Gamble, Ludy White, Jody Flynn, Jim Friesema, Karen Hayes and Jackie Powers

Secretary's Minutes: Secretary's minutes were sent out for August. A motion was made to approve August's Secretary's Minutes by Corinne Boatman and seconded by Alicia Perez. All directors approved.

Treasurer's Report: Tim gave notice that credit transactions \$7,709 from the Clover are just sitting out there. Has been in contact with bank on that matter. Thunderfest made about \$11,400 in revenue with expenses of \$4,200 so a profit of \$5,000, 6,000 for Thunderfest and does not include ticket event from Eventbrite. Concession/Merchandise sales looking at \$23,000 in sales not including expenses. Trying to get Jenni Ripplinger off of accounts. Current balance is operating checking \$35,144. A motion was made to approve September's Treasurer's Report by Robin Winters and seconded by Sarah Gamble. All directors approved.

AD Report: Some highlights ... Football Varsity and Sophomores are 5-0 and Freshman are 4-1. Volleyball is playing solid 13-4 overall record as of today. Boys XC has really strong runners, Evan Horgan and Orlando Hernandez, overall boys and girls XC is doing really well. Girls golf, 2nd place, boys golf came in 5th overall, tennis finishing top third

Winter Parent/Athlete Meeting is October 18th at 6:30.

Jody also mentioned that they were going to start recognizing "Student of the Month". He would like to give out something to each student when they get nominated.

Committee Reports:

Membership: No new membership. Karen to double check names and make sure they have all gotten their cards.

Scholarship: No report. Committee: Sarah Gamble, Holly Brown, Jody Flynn and Sandi Brown.

Merchandise: October 7th, senior night, pink-out game, needs help. Alicia has been selling out merchandise. Online sales are at \$3,000, we get 10 percent profit on that which they will send check out. Very happy with how things have been going.

Concessions: Ludy has been a big help with concessions being very busy. Jody to order more potatoes and he said he will have them delivered for Friday. October 28th is playoff game and would like to see if she can get volunteers for game. October 7th is when you are going to need JV parents since it's senior night.

IT/Social Media: Not present.

BCMS: Not present.

Fundraising/Social Activities:

Blue Thunder Open – Scheduled for June 16th, 2023 at Timber Pointe. Further discussion to be held.

Thunderfest – Corinne gave update regarding Thunderfest. Alicia going to check on dates for Thunderfest. A message was left by Ed as well to call him back. Discussion was had regarding donations and then having more involvement from coaches for next year and attend and challenge them to see tickets as well. Add something on wish list saying, what did you do for Boosters?

Old Business:

Trailer – Ken not present

Kickball - move to the spring. Further discussion to be had

New Business:

Homecoming. Robin and Jeff Winters pulling trailer and getting candy for event.

Playoff game all set

Jody spoke regarding outdoor structure. What are we will to put for structure from Boosters? So when we talk with District this what we are willing to put upfront and what to donate overall. Discussion was had. Need to get more details on it and what we can donate as to figure.

Ed went around the room to see if anyone had any other questions.

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Corrine and seconded by Alicia.

(NEXT MEETING TO BE HELD ON MONDAY, 10/24/22 at BNHS LIBRARY)